
From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:16 AM
To: Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Updated version of the task force release
Attachments: PR 151020 Flint after action 4.docx

Geralyn and Brad,

I wanted to share the most recent version of the task force release. Members dictated a number of changes reflected here.

Dave Murray

Deputy Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

PPI mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray

